7/44/T1

&y, “ohn Hartingh
FOIA/PA nig, FBL

J. Bdgar Ygove Bldg.
Waskingten, DeCe

Dear John,

i'n glad you called a little while age. ihe chief parpose of this leiter is for an
apology, if it ir cslied for, to be in writing, My complainte wore, Aven 3T withoub
written response.

You maie two point in referrdn: t. zy complednts amd Relph's inforuatlon to you
is probably corrvect, that I was not correct in the words of the Aot wers -mdtted
in the listing in the “elley letters of 2 and (7)(C).

I've becn thinking o out thic snd I've come to believe that what { msent and should
heve said 13 that the key werds were ignoved in interpretayion, not in the lettors,.

With 2 'm sure I specified claivs whars the weoord could not meet the "solely”
requirmaent of the Aot

with (7)(C), wiieh dncluded ~ven yesterdny's unrcfrigerated milktoast in the withhold-
:nga, I should have sald, whatever I did say, that the “wnwarranted” standard was not met,

In D ihe only-source stamndaré is virtusliy non-sxistent in this case. “nds is one
of the veasoms I took tdme to zive you explemations about interceptioms and Judge Hattle,
Both wers tsutificd to oxisusively &t the evidentiary hearing. The judge who sat on that
ordered acceas to the contents of Sattle's office. Prior to that testimony B located much
and obtained other public information.

Neither the zheriff nor the DA's office nor the nolice i3 say lonysr a cenfidentiel
zource in the int-resptions, this ridating to Ray. There is more than 1 told you. I was
trydng to cive rou onoudh te satisfy soue Thera fe much mers. I kno: of the Foremen bugzing.

MeCullough blov himself a8 a nare. le figures in court records, uy third source.
Second was a renking police offieial to whow 1 spoke aftar my firat source, a éiffercnt
reporter, not Chastain, The Les Fayne got oconfirmation from other Invaders. Without OFR
this would be more than enoughe

This will almo confirm my agreement for you to withhold all the bedroom atuff except
if any of 1t i part of an informer or similaw=type functien.

1 would prefer for all interests that we can agree on stipulations. if they are as
you spoke today and are in unequivecal langusge thers will be no problem. But if the delayed
gix Section include the same idnds of unjustified sithholdings you ocan expect a reaction.

Jim may not hsve had time to prepare it but i've spoken to Fensterwald, who has sgreed
t0 a release to me, not to a guneral release. ¥his is similar to the Ray release, Thers may
be some pages referring to me. Some of the CDi's are in factual error. There should also
be references in the Washington and Femphis Piold Offiees, ¥ith ths provessing of the records
in repomse to my FA request completed or clome to it rlease have the relevant files in this
cuce pearched serarately to eliminate the poseibility of that hassle,

On the surveillsnce report “alph gave us, I did not understand our request to bo limited
to oporations by SAs only. Kor did we us: tho word as limited to tailing, Hot that we did
not see dark shadows. "

Sinoerely,

yarold Wedsberg



